



ALJ/MLQ/kmh 07/28/2026

FILED

07/28/26

04:59 PM

C2606027

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Patricio Sanchez,

Complainant,

vs.

Southern California Edison Company
(U338E),

Defendant.

(ECP)
Case 26-06-027

**EMAIL RULING C.26-06-027 SANCHEZ V. SCE REQUEST
FOR AN EXTENSION OF TIME IS GRANTED**

Dated July 28, 2026, at San Francisco, California.

/s/ MINH LEQUANG

Minh LeQuang
Administrative Law Judge

From: LeQuang, Minh <Minh.LeQuang@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2026 11:07 AM

To: PatSanchez@Live.com; Anna.Valdberg@sce.com; LeQuang, Minh <Minh.LeQuang@cpuc.ca.gov>; AdviceTariffManager@sce.com; Anna.Wojtyna-Machon@sce.com; CaseAdminTeamSupportGroupList@sce.com; Case.Admin@sce.com; Robert.1.Rojas@sce.com; Darrah.Morgan@sce.com

Cc: ALJ Support ID <alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Process

<alj_process@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Docket Office

<ALJ_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: C.26-06-027 Sanchez v. SCE Request for an Extension of Time is Granted

To all Parties:

On July 28, 2026, Patricio Sanchez and SCE (Parties) requested an extension of time for SCE to file its answer. The Parties are currently negotiating a settlement that may resolve the issues in this complaint. For those reasons, the Parties' request for an extension of time is granted.

The Docket Office shall formally file this ruling.

IT IS SO RULED.

Minh LeQuang (he / him)

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

(213) 266-4745

Minh.lequang@cpuc.ca.gov

Notice: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

To all Parties:

On July 28, 2026, Patricio Sanchez and SCE (Parties) requested an extension of time for SCE to file its answer. The Parties are currently negotiating a settlement that may resolve the issues in this complaint. For those reasons, the Parties' request for an extension of time is granted.

The Docket Office shall formally file this ruling.

IT IS SO RULED.

Minh LeQuang (he / him)

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

C.26-06-027 ALJ/MLQ/kmh

(213) 266-4745

Minh.lequang@cpuc.ca.gov